Inglis Street Elementary School **S**chool **A**dvisory **C**ouncil Meeting

6:30 p.m. Wednesday, January 11, in the ISES Library

Angelina Cooke SAC Co-Chair Nicolle Vincent SAC Past Co-Chair (Parent)

Quentina Rolle SAC Co-Chair Mahbubar Rahman SAC Past Co-Chair (Parent)

Johanna CalderStaff RepAsra'a AbidaliParentMargie FarrellStaff RepLinda YinParent

Matthew Hartlen Principal (ex officio) Malachi Wilchcombe Student (Guest)

Becky Campbell Vice Principal (ex officio)

Meeting called to order at 6:35 p.m.

Melcome & November Minutes of November's meeting were approved Post to school website November Minutes Approval	Item	Discussion	Action
Report One new teacher added, and another two teachers continuing. Teachers volunteer to do this and requires some personal time investment from supported teachers. Math Coach, Dwayne Slobodnick, finished his block of time with the Grades 3-4 to 6 classes at the December Break. Café – better attended and hope to have another in February Mr. Hartlen taking some Advance Reporting days and will be out of the school January 24-31. Mrs. Campbell will be in the office as Admin. Return to our "normal" student movement/influx that has been absent in the presence of COVID-19. Class numbers are increasing (4 new families in this week). YPHD Discussion - Some offsite locations possible – staffing remains an issue - Waitlist for ISES has almost been eliminated - YPHD Lunch Program – HRCE says "no." Budget - "\$2300 remaining from 2021-22; Approximately \$5200 has been added to the 2021-23 SAC Budget. Staff consulted for "wishes": - Flexible seating - Bikes for movement breaks - iPads to support language acquisition - Culturally Relevant books - Classroom Library infusion (particularly Grades 4-6 "Book Club" books) Discussion: MR recommends that "\$7k be spent and hold "\$2k to spread out over the balance of the school year. Priority: iPads (4 fully formatted(\$2k), Culturally Relevant books for all classroom libraries(\$1k), and some for class novel (3-4 copies) \$1k) — MR suggested a \$2k2 allocation to teachers could be topped up by \$1k from SAC to be shared amongst the teachers in the building. NV also wondered if another \$2k could be held to give to teachers at start-up in September. Moved & approved to spend \$5000.00 of SAC grant monies in the ways indicated above.	November Minutes	Minutes of November's meeting were approved	Post to school website
Mr. Hartlen taking some Advance Reporting days and will be out of the school January 24-31. Mrs. Campbell will be in the office as Admin. Return to our "normal" student movement/influx that has been absent in the presence of COVID-19. Class numbers are increasing (4 new families in this week). YPHD Discussion - Some offsite locations possible – staffing remains an issue - Waitlist for ISES has almost been eliminated - YPHD Lunch Program – HRCE says "no." Budget - *\$2300 remaining from 2021-22; Approximately \$5200 has been added to the 2021-23 SAC Budget. Staff consulted for "wishes": - Flexible seating - Bikes for movement breaks - iPads to support language acquisition - Culturally Relevant books - Classroom Library infusion (particularly Grades 4-6 "Book Club" books) Discussion: MR recommends that *\$7k be spent and hold *\$2k to spread out over the balance of the school year. Priority: iPads (4 fully formatted(\$2k), Culturally Relevant books for all classroom libraries(\$1k), and some for class novel (3-4 copies) \$1k) — MR suggested a \$2k allocation to teachers could be topped up by \$1k from \$AC to be shared amongst the teachers in the building. NV also wondered if another \$1k could be held to give to teachers at start-up in September. Moved & approved to spend \$5000.00 of SAC grant monies in the ways indicated above.		One new teacher added, and another two teachers continuing. Teachers volunteer to do this and requires some personal time investment from supported teachers. Math Coach, Dwayne Slobodnick, finished his block of time with the Grades 3-4 to 6 classes at the December Break.	Information
January 24-31. Mrs. Campbell will be in the office as Admin. Return to our "normal" student movement/influx that has been absent in the presence of COVID-19. Class numbers are increasing (4 new families in this week). PHD Discussion - Some offsite locations possible – staffing remains an issue - Waitlist for ISES has almost been eliminated - YPHD Lunch Program – HRCE says "no." Budget - "\$2300 remaining from 2021-22; Approximately \$5200 has been added to the 2021-23 SAC Budget. Staff consulted for "wishes": - Flexible seating - Bikes for movement breaks - iPads to support language acquisition - Culturally Relevant books - Classroom Library infusion (particularly Grades 4-6 "Book Club" books) Discussion: MR recommends that "\$7k be spent and hold "\$2k to spread out over the balance of the school year. Priority: iPads (4 fully formatted(\$2k), Culturally Relevant books for all classroom libraries(\$1k), and some for class novel (3-4 copies) \$1k) — MR suggested a \$2k allocation to teachers could be topped up by \$1k from SAC to be shared amongst the teachers in the building. NV also wondered if another \$1k could be held to give to teachers at start-up in September. Moved & approved to spend \$5000.00 of SAC grant monies in the ways indicated above.		Café – better attended and hope to have another in February	
presence of COVID-19. Class numbers are increasing (4 new families in this week). YPHD Discussion Some offsite locations possible – staffing remains an issue Waitlist for ISES has almost been eliminated YPHD Lunch Program – HRCE says "no." Budget - ~\$2300 remaining from 2021-22; Approximately \$5200 has been added to the 2021-23 SAC Budget. Staff consulted for "wishes": Flexible seating Bikes for movement breaks iPads to support language acquisition Culturally Relevant books Classroom Library infusion (particularly Grades 4-6 "Book Club" books) Discussion: MR recommends that ~\$7k be spent and hold ~\$2k to spread out over the balance of the school year. Priority: iPads (4 fully formatted(\$2k), Culturally Relevant books for all classroom libraries(\$1k), and some for class novel (3-4 copies) \$1k) – MR suggested a \$2k allocation to teachers could be topped up by \$1k from SAC to be shared amongst the teachers in the building. NV also wondered if another \$1k could be held to give to teachers at start-up in September. Moved & approved to spend \$5000.00 of SAC grant monies in the ways indicated above.			
- Waitlist for ISES has almost been eliminated - YPHD Lunch Program – HRCE says "no." Budget - ~\$2300 remaining from 2021-22; Approximately \$5200 has been added to the 2021-23 SAC Budget. Staff consulted for "wishes": - Flexible seating - Bikes for movement breaks - iPads to support language acquisition - Culturally Relevant books - Classroom Library infusion (particularly Grades 4-6 "Book Club" books) Discussion: MR recommends that ~\$7k be spent and hold ~\$2k to spread out over the balance of the school year. Priority: iPads (4 fully formatted(\$2k), Culturally Relevant books for all classroom libraries(\$1k), and some for class novel (3-4 copies) \$1k) – MR suggested a \$2k allocation to teachers could be topped up by \$1k from SAC to be shared amongst the teachers in the building. NV also wondered if another \$1k could be held to give to teachers at start-up in September. Moved & approved to spend \$5000.00 of SAC grant monies in the ways indicated above.		· ·	
2021-23 SAC Budget. Staff consulted for "wishes": Flexible seating Bikes for movement breaks iPads to support language acquisition Culturally Relevant books Classroom Library infusion (particularly Grades 4-6 "Book Club" books) Discussion: MR recommends that ~\$7k be spent and hold ~ \$2k to spread out over the balance of the school year. Priority: iPads (4 fully formatted(\$2k), Culturally Relevant books for all classroom libraries(\$1k), and some for class novel (3-4 copies) \$1k) — MR suggested a \$2k allocation to teachers could be topped up by \$1k from SAC to be shared amongst the teachers in the building. NV also wondered if another \$1k could be held to give to teachers at start-up in September. Moved & approved to spend \$5000.00 of SAC grant monies in the ways indicated above.	YPHD Discussion	- Waitlist for ISES has almost been eliminated	·
	Budget	2021-23 SAC Budget. Staff consulted for "wishes": - Flexible seating - Bikes for movement breaks - iPads to support language acquisition - Culturally Relevant books - Classroom Library infusion (particularly Grades 4-6 "Book Club" books) Discussion: MR recommends that ~\$7k be spent and hold ~ \$2k to spread out over the balance of the school year. Priority: iPads (4 fully formatted(\$2k), Culturally Relevant books for all classroom libraries(\$1k), and some for class novel (3-4 copies) \$1k) – MR suggested a \$2k allocation to teachers could be topped up by \$1k from SAC to be shared amongst the teachers in the building. NV also wondered if another \$1k could be held to give to teachers at start-up in September. Moved & approved to spend \$5000.00 of SAC grant monies in the	•
New Business - No new business was brought forward.	New Business	ways indicated above No new business was brought forward.	

Meeting Adjourned at 19:25 hrs.

Next Meeting: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 @ 6:30 p.m.

Minutes taken by R.A. (Becky) Campbell